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ADDENDUM #1 

 
DATE: 04/23/2018 
IFB #: 303-8-01315 
TITLE:  Blanket PO for V-Belts 
BID DEADLINE:  May 11, 2018, 3:00 PM 
 
Addendum item #1: to POST revised Attachment B – Pricing Sheet Addendum 1 to remove Line Item 165 
as stated below.  The revised Attachment B – Pricing Sheet Addendum 1 is available on the ESBD at the 
following link: http://www.txsmartbuy.com/sp/303-8-01315  
 
Addendum item #2:  to ANSWER questions from potential bidders: 
# QUESTION ANSWER 
1 Lines 154 and 165 on your spread sheet show 

cogged belts.  I can’t find a cogged belt in those 
sized.  Can you check and be sure that they are 
cogged and not regular belts please?  An A97 and 
B148 exist but not at AX97 or BX148. 

Line item 154 is correct with AX97.  We have 
purchased this size in both Goodyear and Bando in 
the past. 
Line item 165 should be 6B148 which is already 
included as Line item 99.  Line item 165 has been 
removed in the revised Attachment B - Pricing 
Sheet Addendum 1. 

2 Can you send a bid tabulation for past awards of 
IFB 303-8-01315 Blanket PO for V-Belts? 

This is the first time we have put these items out 
for bid.  There are no previous award or tabulation 
data available. 

3 Which brand/mfg. would you prefer and/or what 
are you currently using? 

We are currently using Bando or Goodyear belts. 
Our preference is for any reliable, durable, long 
lasting belts. 

4 Can you please forward a copy of the last award 
along with the last Solicitation? 

See answer to Question #2 above. 

5 Line no. 165 says "6bx148".  I assume that means 
a 6 banded BX148 belt.  I can not find a 
manufacturer that makes that size banded belt.  
The closest I could find is a 6 banded BX144.  
Can you see if this was a typo?  If not can you tell 
me the Mfg. for the 6bx148? 

See answer to Question #1 above. 

 
Please submit any additional questions by the question deadline of 4/26/2018. 
 
All other aspects of the IFB # 303-8-01315 remain as is. 
          
  
Rico Gamino 
TFC Procurement Department 
Phone: 512-936-3567 
Email: rico.gamino@tfc.state.tx.us 

http://www.txsmartbuy.com/sp/303-8-01315
mailto:rico.gamino@tfc.state.tx.us


                                

   

    
 
 

RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM #1 OF IFB #303-8-01315 
 
IN YOUR SUBMITTAL THE RESPONDENT SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS 
ADDENDUM. 
 
   
Respondent Signature  Date 
   

   
Printed Name  Company Name 
 
 
 
 
 


